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Ruth Nettles I O O O O ~  - G U 
From: beth. keating@akerrnan.com 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 100004-GU 

Attachments: 201001 14135350769.odf 

Thursday, January 14, 2010 1:00 PM 

Attached for tiling, please find a letter requesting an address correction filed on behalf of Florida City Gas for Docket No. 100004- 
GU. If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 52 1.8002 (direct) 
beth.keating@akexman.com 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing, 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth. keating@akerman.com 

B. Docket No. 100004-GU - Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida City Gas 

D. Pages: 2 

E. Letter Requesting Address Correction 

nterfitt .,.., /", 

www.akerman.com I Bio I V Card 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE The information contained in this 1ransmiSSion may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited If 
you have received this transmission in enor, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you 

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE. To comply with U.S. Trearuly Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice 
contuned in this IrmsmittBI, IS not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (ti) 
promoting, marketing or recommending to another p"y any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or  attachment^ 
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VIA E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100004-GU -Natural Gas Conservation Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please accept this letter as a request for a change to the address reflected in the Docket 
tile for Mr. Melvin Williams of Florida City Gas. Due to an inadvertent error on my part, the 
street address for Mr. Williams was reflected inaccurately on the Notice ReafXrming Party Status 
for Florida City Gas, which was filed on January 8,2010. The correct address for Mr. Williams 
is as follows (corrected portion underlined): 

Florida City Gas 
Melvin Williams 
933 East 25" Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 



Ann Cole 
January 14,2010 
Page 2 

By copy of this letter, I am also notifying the parties to the docket of the address 
correction. My apologies for the inconvenience. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Beth Keatiag 
AKERMAN SENTERFITT 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

cc: Parties of Record 
Kathexine Fleming 

(TU13555:I) 


